CHAMBERSBURG AREA KENNEL CLUB, INC. Recording Secretary: Charlene Stone

The monthly meeting of the Chambersburg Area Kennel Club held Thursday, November 17, 2016, 7pm. at the Falling Spring Family Life Center was called to order by President Bunny Toddes.

Attendees: B. Toddes, D. Thomas, Kammi Hefner, Kimma Hefner, C. Gelwicks, C Stone, Kerrie Hefner, Barbara Feight, Anne O'Reilly

Minutes from October 27, 2015 were accepted

President's report: Bunny reported that CAKC has had a VERY busy month. Thank you to all members who have participated in revitalizing of our club. We are a growing club which is a very positive development. The best clubs are the ones with active members who work together. We are fortunate to have a wealth of talent in our club. Once a member decides to commit to a position in the club we need to respect their space to develop themselves in that position. Whether a person agrees to a officer, director or committee chair we need to support them in wholeheartedly and assist them when & if that is necessary.

Treasurers Report: We had no physical report to hand out, the bank balance is nearly the same as last months report with the exception of some rental payments on the storage facility. We have expense sheets available for the purchasing of supplies, please complete them for reimbursement. 1099's were discussed regarding issuing them for our judges.

Corresponding Secretary: Bunny reported that we received a note from Nittany in reply to our letter informing them we were having a show in our local area. They wished to thank us for that information & wished us success. We will not be having CGC stand alone event in Greencastle as we have met all the necessary requirements on activities for the year. This can be revisited in 2017.

Membership Chair: Kimma reported that she is beginning to receive phone inquiries as a result of the newspaper ads & breeder referrals. She is broadening her scope of referral contacts. This is a positive reaction to these ads. Clarence suggested that when we are emailing each other regarding any news that we do not chain on one email. Each subject a subject line addressing the current email. When chained together, the task becomes difficult to locate a particular email response. All agreed that this would be the procedure going forward.

Show: Kammi Hefner, Show Chair was thanked for her efforts of getting all the necessary tasks complete before sending our application for the upcoming show May 11 & 12, 2017. There were several items discussed regarding the show. Judges diets was a concern, making sure that any special diet, vegetarian, vegan & health directed diets be made available for the judges attending. There will be a Parade of Brood Bitches at our show, honoring the very basis of our breeding programs. FSS Open Show could be an option in future shows along with CAT testing, Dock Jumping & any other activity that would interest the attendees.

New Business:

Vote on membership from Kerrie Dee Hefner, Clarence Gelwicks made the motion to accept into membership 2nd by Bunny Toddes

Clarence suggested that when we are emailing each other regarding any news that we do not chain on one email. Each subject a subject line addressing the current email. When chained together, the task becomes difficult to locate a particular email response. All agreed that this would be the procedure going forward.

Program: CGC testing & how to become an Evaluator presented by Charlene Stone describing a little history, the process or applying including the fees & how she proceeds with her evaluations.

Adjournment: